High Voltage Switch Subcommittee


October 2, 2002


Galveston, TX


	


Attendance:	Members – 5/13 and Guest -- 2





Minutes for May, 2002 meeting in Newport, RI were approved as written.  Reference to P1247 should be changed to IEEE 1247.


WG for Consolidation of the C37.3X Series reported progress to address comments received from Draft 1, Rev 10e (Standard Requirements for High Voltage Air Switches, Switching Devices, and Interrupters).  Work continues to create Rev 11 in order to ballot the main committee prior to the next meeting.  The revised draft document will be posted on the IEEE Website for access.


A new Work Group led by Marcel Fortin was established to achieve reaffirmation of IEEE 1247 (Interrupter Switches).  The primary effort of the WG is to make urgently needed technical corrections.  After reaffirmation of IEEE 1247 is achieved, the WG members will investigate the need to make other improvements in the document.


Another new WG led by John Angelis was established to maintain a NEMA focus on HV air switches.  The new WG will be designated “Working Group – Preferred Ratings & Requirements For High Voltage Switches”.  Membership will be opened to everyone including switch manufacturers.


The successful ballot results for reaffirmation of C37.34, 35, 36B, 37 and 38 will be submitted to REV COM at IEEE Headquarters.


Attendees decided to adopt C37.32 after NEMA transfers ownership of the document to IEEE.


The Chair of HVS again emphasized the value of creating an IEEE e-mail alias address.  A visit to http://eleccomm.ieee.org/personal-aliases.html will quickly establish your personal address.  A member will be enabled to maintain one IEEE alias address for all functions and link that alias to any real e-mail address.  Mail will be automatically forwarded from the alias to the real e-mail address.  Whenever the real address changes, the member is enabled to re-direct the alias to the new real address by a re-visit to the IEEE site.





Members and Guest Present – 5 & 2 = 7





Legend:	M = Member 		G = Guest		D = Deleted		C = Correspondent �? = Unknown		P = Present		E = Excused		A = Absent
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Respectfully submitted,





Alexander Dixon, Chair


High Voltage Switch Subcommittee


� FILENAME  \* MERGEFORMAT �HVS Minutes  02-10-02.doc�		Page � PAGE �2� of � NUMPAGES �2�











